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D<>CKBT NO. 9?0H7-BU - RBQUEST FOR .1\MB:NDMBNT OP RULE 
25- 6.049, P.A.C., MBASURIHC CUSTOMER SBRVICB, BY 38 
TBNAN'1'S OP RBCORD AT OUNBDIN BEACH CAMPCROUNO 

J\OOUST 5 , 1997 - REGULAR AGENDA - PROPOSBD AGI'!NCY 
J\C' ION - INTKR.BSTBD PRRSONS MAY PARTICIPATH 

CRITICAL OATES: Petition f o r Rule Wa iver - the C~iooion 
muot vote by /\uguot 25, 1997. 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: S:\PSC\4EG\KP\970647.RCH 

CASB BACKGROUND 

Duned i n Bea ch Campgr ound is a Recreat1onal Vehicle (RV) park 
1n Dunedin, Florida, served by Florida Power Corporation (FPC). 
Thirty·elght o f t he oite o are individually mcter~d. ana the 
remaining 195 aiteo are master metered. By petition dated Ma•ch 4 , 
1997 , reoid~nto at t he 38 indlvidua lly metered Oltco (pet1tlonersl 
requested a waiver of Rule 25-6.04 9, Florida Adminiotrative Code. 
The rule wa iver petition wa o addreosed t o the Off ice of Public 
Counsel (OPC) i nstead of the Commiss ion. After Commisoion staff 
res ponded to the petit ion by letter , Mr . Earle C. Bar tell . one of 
the petitioners, wrote the Divi s ion of Appeals request ing that the 
Commi ssion either amend Rul e 25-6.049 o r wa ive it. Mr. Bartell's 
request was recei ved by the Oiviolon of Appeals on May 27, 1997. 

Purouant t o Section 120.542(6), Flori da Statutes, notice of 
the rule wai ver peti t ion wao oubmitted to t he Secretary o{ State on 
June 10, 1997, for publica tion in the F .or ida Administrative 
Weekly. By Order PSC-97-0763- FOF-EU, isau!d June 27 , 1997 , the 
Commission denied the petitioners' requeot to initiate rulemaking 
to amend Rule 25-6.049. The Commission declined, howeve•. to rule 
upon the rule waiver petition until the comment periau re~uireq by 
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Section 120.542 {6) , Florida Statutes, had expired. No comments 
were submitted during the comment period which ended July 7, 1'97. 
In accordance with Section 120.542(7), Florlda Statutes. the 
Ccmmisoion must rule on this pet ition by August 25, 1997. 

DISCUSSION OF ISSUES 

ISSUE 1: Should the Commission waive applt c<lll "n o ! the 
requirement s of Rule 25-6.049(5) (a), Florida Admin i strative Code, 
as to the residents at the 38 individually metered sites at Dunedin 
Beach Campground? 

B&CONCIKQAtiON: No. The Commission should not waive 
application o - Rule 25-6.049(5) {a), Florida Admln!strativ~ Code, as 
t o the resid.nts at the 38 indiv idually metered sites at Dunedin 
Beach Campground. Those rosident.s have not met thP st..Hut.o ry 
criteria for a rule waiver set forth in Chaptf"r 170 , Fl o nda 
Stat.ut.es . 

SIAlf ANALISIS: Rule 25-6.049(5) (a) , Florida Admini : tt<lt l ve 
Code, requires individual elec tri c metering by ttw ut Ill 1 y "t n r 
' ' " Ch separate occupanc y •Jnlt o f new col'll!lerci ll .. ~ tdl.> l ! shrr.cnt s , 
residential buildings , condomlnJ~ms, coope ratives, mattna~ . .1nd 
trailer, mobile home , and rec reational vehtc ie p.1rks t o r wh tch 
construction 1s commenced after January I , 1981." The Jll' tl tlonc r s 
s eek waiver of this rule as it applte' to the~. 

The rule waiver petition states that Dunedin Beach Campground 
opened in 1973 with 195 RV sites constructed. ~he petition states 
that the original plano for the RV park called for the construction 
of 38 addit ional sites, but that matters beyond the developer's 
control postponed construction of those sites until 1982. ~1rouant 
to Rule 25-6.049 (5) (a), t he 38 new sites required individual 
metering and were not permitted to receive service through the RV 
pMk'o maotcr meter. Tha pe~itionet·o complain that. thl' J(lc k o C 
untr o rm electric metering throughout the RV pa1 k dluc rlmln<ltcu 
agatnst them because they must pay higher rat.eo, ourchargeo, and 
minimum monthly power charges that the 195 master metered sites are 
not required to pay. In addition, the petitiLnera co~plain that 
they, unlike the master metered residents, ar: required t o pay a 
reconnect fee when service is disconnected fo: a short period of 
tlme . 
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Section 120.542, Florida Statutes, mandates threshold proofs 

and notice provisions for variances and wai vera from agency 1·ules . 
Subsc·tion (2) of the statute states: 

Variances and waivers shall be granted when the 
person subject t~ the rule demonstrates that the 
purpose of the underlying statutes will be or h3s 
been achieved by other means by the person and when 
application of a rule would create a oubstantial 
hardship or would violate principleo of (alrneos. 
For purposeo of thio oection, •oubocanual 
hardship• means a demonotrated economic, 
technological, legal or other type o f hardehip to 
the peroon requesting the variance or wai ver. Por 
purposes of this section, •principles of fairneso• 
are violated when the literal applicat1on o f a rule 
affects a particular peroon in a manner 
signi ~icantly different from the way it a!!ecto 
othe1 similarly situated persons who a re oubject t o 
the rule. 

Section 120.542(2), Florida Statutes. 

As a preliminary matter, sto!C notes that ll11s !lldtuu• is 
int~nded "to adopt a procedure !or agencies to provtd~ rell~l to 
oersons sybiect to cegylation.H Sl20.542(l), flonda St.tv~es 

(1996) (emphasis added). T~.e petitioners are arguably not per:~ons 
subject to regulation by the Com< ission. The Com:nisslon could 
d1smiss the petition on that basis. Staff recommPn Js, h .. w.-.ver, 
that the Commission consider the merits o f the petttlon. In th1s 
case, fPC is clearly a person subject to regulation that could 
request waiver of Rule 25-6.049. fPC ~dv1sed the petitioners to 
seck a rule waiver to address their concerns and JndicdtPd to the 
pel1tioners tl.at FPC w11l make the necessary rr.eter ch<Jnges 1! a 
rule waiver is granted. In •lddltion, becau:Je tht> rule govt'cns 
service , it aftects bot.h the regulated uti llty and the 
pet.ltioners/customers . 

On the merits , Staff rocommendo th••L the Comml!l!llon deny lhf' 
rule wa1vec petition . The petition falls to :state how lhl' purposf' 
ot the underlying statute will be achieved iC the waiver ls gr<~nted 
~nd fails to demonstrate that application of the rule would create 
a substantial hardship or violate principles o' fairnr~~-
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Pyrpose o! the knderlylnq Statute 

The petition fa ils to allege a reason why the requested w•lver 
would serve the purpose o ! the s tatute underly1ng Ru l e 2~-6.049 . 

In any event , staff doe~ not believe that the waiver would ~c1vu 
' he purpose of the underlying sLatute. 

As discussed in Order No. PSC-97-0763-fOf-~U . In whi ch the 
Commission denied the petit.ionors' request to Initiate rulemakinq 
l<> c1mend Rule 25-6.049, the policy reason for the Rule is to 
encourage ener9y conservat.ion . Converting customers from 
tndlvidual ly-metered residential units to master-metered units r uns 
coun t.Pr to this policy. Hoo ter-metered residential customer~ may 
not qualify for Commission-approved residentJa l con~crvution 

progrilms and may be lim ited to those corr.::oercial con:;erv<ltlon 
proqr.tm:< In which t.hc met.crinq c1gent chooses to paruclp<lt.c. ln 
rv: Petitlon to Initiate Changes Relating to Ryle 2S-6.049. f.A,C . . 
l""asyung Cuscomer Soryice . by microMETER Corporation, Orde r No. 
l'!iC'-9.1-0074-fOf-EU, 97 F.P.S.C. 1: 450 , 452 (1997). 

In add1tion to r.ontravening the Rule's underlying conse rvation 
polJcy, taking l ndi iduolly-metercd resident ial customers out of 
the res1dential class would c reate a mismatch between costs dnd 

revenues . 1.11 . The rates charged to the varloutt clo:l!l(":l ot 
cu~tom~rs are based on the unique usdge characte rl stlcs of ea ch 
<' I,, ;s . Al•owing m<~st.er-motcred cust.omer s whose usage is 
'"~tdent.ial in nature to take service under exist.ing con.mf•r ·tal 
rdlf·s Wl ll not result in the recovery of the cot. I rc cost to !l"rve 
them. 1.11. 

Sybstant lal Hardship 

The petitioners estimate that they pay approxtmat.ely Slt,.OO 
!''' r moot h more than those res ident:s r ecel v 1ng :se rv Icc th rouqh 
m lstPr mc .. tPrlnq. This di!!erence is attributed t o the h ,., that 
th" petitioner s r eceive service as port of FPC' s residcml.,l •· l·•~s . 

while all othe r residents of t.hc RV park recoiv<• !>t!rvlcl• thr o ugh 
the mast.er meter under commercial class rat.es lind tr 1ms. As 
r~3ldenttal class customers, the petitioners are roqutrcd t o pay a 
monthly service cha rge , slightly higher KWH charges , and, in 
ct'ct.stn circumstances, a mi!'limum monthly b1lllng charge. (Aithouqh 
the muster-metered cust omers pay lower KWH cha r ges . thoy pay .s 
portton of a h1gher monthly service charge and a portion of demand 
ch.1rqrs f or maximum KW usage.) The petitioners are also s~ebject to 
: .. connect c:h<~rqes after temporary di:sconnectlons, while o~ll othe r 
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While these additional charges , indirectly Imposed by 

application of Rule 25-6 . 049, may seem burdensome to the 
petitioners, they do not ri~e t o the level o! c reating a 
substantial hardship . These Hites arc applicable to t.very F"PC 
customer receiving residential service and have boon approved uy 
the Commission as fair und reasonable. 

Principles o! fairness 

The petitioners' central argument is that the application of 
Rule 25-6 .049 creates non-uniform electric metering and 
ducriminat ory billi ng within the RV park. Staff believes that 
this does not amount to a violation of principles of fairness that 
would justify waiver of the Rule as appl ied to the petitioners. 

As previously stated, Sect1on 120.542(2) provides that 
••principles of fa1rneos• are violated when the ~iteral appli cation 
o! a rule af ects a particular person in a manner oigniCicnntly 
different fro.n the way it afflicts other similarly oituatcd persons 
who arc subject to the rule. • Staf! does not br•l ievc that t he 
petitioners and the grandfat.hered residents are "similarly silua t od 
persons" for purposes o f determining whether principles o! fairness 
are violated by the Rule's application. 

Rule 25-6 .049 contains a grandfather cl4usc which, ll ke any 
otht't grandfath~r clause, draws 11 l1nc between two groups o~nd 

prov1dcs !or different treatment. o! those groups . The two g r oups 
arc not stmtlarly situated under the Rule, and th~ treatmrnt o! one 
cannot be compared to th~ treatment o! the o •.h<>r t o do•tf'rmlne who~t 

is fair. Treatment o f the group to which the pet1ttoner~ belong 
must bo compa red to the treat ment of sim1lo~rly situated persons who 
are subJ eCt to tho Rule, i . e ., other persons who were not 
grandfathcred by the Rule. 

The petitioners have not shown that the rulu attocLa thum ln 
.. Jn<HtnL'r significantly diHcrent from the wily it affects other 
pe: sons not grandfathered by t.he Rule. The petit loners s1mpl y 
Stiltc th~ obvious effects of the grandfather clause: thclr qroup is 
treated differently from the grandfathered group. Thcro'l ore, 
different treatment o! the two customer groups docs not vtolo~te 

prlnctplcs of fairness. 
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Conclyslon 

In summary, Staff recommends that the Commiss1on deny the rule 
waiver pet1t1on, because the petition fa lls to st,nc how the 
purpose of the underlying stdtute will be achieved if the waiver ls 
granted and fails to demonstrate that applica·1on of the rule would 
create a substantial hardship or violate principle~ oL fo1rnc~s. 

ISSQI 2 : Should this docket be closed? 

R!COHHIHDAT+OH: Yes. If no person whose substantial Interests 
arc affected by the order Ciles a protest within 21 days o! the 
issuance of r,e order, this docket should be closed . 

STMJ' ANALYSIS: Pursuant to Rule 25-22.029(4) , florida 
AdmJn!:lt.rative Code, any por::son whO$e substantial intero:Jt'l arc 
affected by t he Commission ' s proposed d<Jency action sliall twvf' 21 
days after issuance of the order to filed protest. Jf no lJmely 
protest is filed , the docket should be closed. 
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